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Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))

Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))




Section 3 - Securities and Trading Markets
Item 3.01 Notice of Delisting or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Listing Rule or Standard; Transfer of Listing.

On August 27, 2004, Resources Connection, Inc. (the “Company”) sent a letter to the Nasdaq Stock Market, Inc. (“Nasdaq”) informing it that one of its
members of the Board of Directors and Chairman of the Audit Committee, C. Stephen Mansfield, died on August 23, 2004. In the letter, the Company
acknowledged that Mr. Mansfield’s death meant the Company was not compliant with Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4350-1, which requires the Audit Committee to
be comprised of at least three members.

On August 30, 2004, the Nasdaq sent a letter to the Company confirming that the Company was not in compliance with Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4350-1.
In the letter, Nasdaq informed the Company that Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4350(d)(4) provides for a cure period until the Company’s next annual shareholders’
meeting but no later than October 31, 2004, in order to regain compliance.

The Company intends to regain compliance with Nasdaq Marketplace Rule 4350-1 by its Annual Meeting of Stockholders on October 15, 2004.
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